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HARRY WaLLls.
Dea.r Sir;

We thank you for yaur postoard of yestaday 8
date “and beg to inform you-that the Fomign Offlce were
unable tm gerd the Queen of Roumania's portrait to Busarest
by Kirg's Messenger. The Infanta Beatrice then got into
- touoh with the Roumanian Legation with a view to its being
taken out by one of thair aktachés, but ho opporturity has - . -
“Tyet ocourred, and the portrait is 8ti11 vaiting at the- Rmzmanian
Legation. We shall be- Anfomed d:!.rec*bly the pleture is to -
- be takenr ta Buoav'est. AU

A

- Regarding t.he reprnduotions of the port,ra.it t.hree
copies of these. framed, wert taken to Busarest some weeks
ago by Prince N:?.cholas and we are now completing an order
for twenty of them to be sent to the Infants Beatrice hefore
Christmas, - We will let you know when these are reamr, as
we presume you will be desirous of- signing them, :

In oonﬂrmation of pur telephone oonversetion. w:ltln
Mrs. de Laszlo, we quoted the sum of twelve hundred guineas for
& three-quarter length portreit to Sir Charles Markham, who | -
dld not come to the Gallery, but rang us ‘up on-the telephﬂm. -

We are, dear Sir,
' Yours fai‘bhfully,

P A de I:a.szlo? Esqe, |

8, Fitzjohn's Avenue,
NeWe3e '




